Byron Shire Council Meeting Minutes

Name of Group: Place Planning Collective

Doc #E2021/84542

Date: Tues 22 June 2021	Time: 2pm – 4pm	Venue: Conference Room or Zoom
Chairperson: David		Minutes: Isabelle/AF
Purpose of Meeting: General Meeti	ng	

Invitees:	Community Members: David Brown, Sasha Mainsbridge, Jack Dods, Natalie Eggenberger, Alan Goldstein, Jenna Reed Burns, Lauren Julian, Ben Wallace, Jenny Bird Councillor Members: Cr Basil Cameron, BSC Staff:, James Flockton (Infrastructure Planning Coordinator), Rob van Iersel (Major Projects), Isabelle Hawton (Place Liaison)
Apologies:	Madeleine Faught, Clare Hopkins, Shannon Burt (Director Sustainable Environment and Economy) Cr Jan Hackett, Cr Michael Lyon, Phil Holloway (Director Infrastructure Services), Sharyn French (Manager Environmental and Economic Planning), Evan Elford (Manager Works, Infrastructure Services), Andrew FitzGibbon (Place Liaison)

No.	Item and Action Required	Who	Timing
1.	Meeting Opened	Chair	2pm
	Acknowledgment of Country		
	Temporary zoom recording noted		
	Any pecuniary interests – none noted		
	Welcome and introduction of new members – Ben Wallace and Lauren Julian. It was also noted that Bronwyn Bancroft was not able to accept her nomination to the Place Planning Collective.		
2.	Actions from Previous Meeting	Chair	
	Review of any outstanding actions		
	Agreement that previous minutes can be posted online Agreed		
	Main Disassaism Kama		
3.	Main Discussion Items		00 :
	White board activity for purpose of the meeting and what needs to come to the PPC meetings	Jenny	30 min
	Think about what has been on the agenda so far.		
	Revisit charter, which calls for a review of the actions of the place planning collective.		
	Opportunity to think about what do we want the group to be reporting in on/engaging on		
	Origins of the place planning collective.		
	Adopted place plans at the heart of the collective mission.		
	Larger strategic issues that affect all the towns and villages as we implement our plans.		
	Opportunities to discuss the <i>how</i> of implementation.		

No.	Item and Action Required	Who	Timing
	Importance of maintaining focus on the masterplan projects.		
	The Collective request that Councils grants coordinator attends the next PPC meeting to discuss list of grant funded projects and discuss priority		
	list and show how it aligns with identified actions		
	Top 3 projects identified from each Masterplan for each location.		
	See whiteboard image at Appendix A for further information.		
	Update on rail corridor	Rob	5 min
	Rob met with property manager for TfNSW.		
	Part of ongoing discussions about rail corridor here in Mullum and in Bangalow.		
	Manager was going to get back to us within a week.		
	One month later, we are still waiting for a response.		
	Perhaps needs to move to a political process rather than one from Council staff to State Government Staff.		
	Rob to dig up rail corridor history from Council and provide summary.		
	Mullum people talk to Byron Group? – Council staff to connect groups.		
	Mullum and Bangalow treated separately due to very different goals for this.		
	Update on Stuart Street Greenspine and Talking Street	James/Rob	5 min
	Stuart street still on exhibition until tomorrow		
	Concept of shared street carried through with lower 30km/h speed zones		
	Loading zone option.		
	Talking street – traffic and art components moving along		
	Art from high school students Art from Arakwal		
	Council working with Creative Mullum to look at options for the seating		
	area/stage area outside the Middle Pub.		
	Federal Village workshops update	Alan/Jenna	5 min
	Letter for Federal budget submission submitted		
	Large community consultations held – 2 workshops (visioning)		
	150 people attended.		
	Now refining information from visioning process.		
	Changes to speed zones around Federal? Where did these come from?		
	Could have been lodged by a resident. Could have been in train for some time.		
	Basil – Council recently requested notification of speed zone reviews at LTC.		
	PPC – can look up local traffic committee minutes for this information.		
4.	Other Projects on Exhibition / Going to Council Meeting	Staff	5 min
	TBC		
5.	Informal Discussion Time	All	3:30pm
6.	Meeting Closed	Chair	4pm

Appendix A – Whiteboard Discussion

Origins of the PPC -	rplan Adopted Place Plans at to	in focus	masterplan consultation projects but be	adaptable to areas of renewed focus - e.g climate Policy directions - e.g who change the shire wide policy for dwelling housing? garking. Attendance of relevant staff adds value to strategic work
Shire wide projects	Check relevance against Lessons from Byron Masterplan masterplan actions Leadership Group Need to	ssions of the how	How much detail is wonshied A guideline for masterplan appropriate?	C 0 0

to

Actions Outstanding or Ongoing

Actions	Who	Timing
James to forward the running grant funding priority list to the Collective after it has been to the Executive Team.	James	As noted

Meeting Schedule 2021

Date	Time	Notes	Chair
20 July 2021, Tuesday	2-4pm	TBC	Jack
21 September 2021, Tuesday	2-4pm	TBC	Jack
26 October 2021, Tuesday	2-4pm	David an apology	Madeleine
23 November 2021, Tuesday	2-4pm	TBC	Madeleine

Chair rotation list: David, Jack, Madeleine, Sasha, Jenny

Active Projects List

Mullumbimby: Stuart Street Greenspine – Refer Action 7		
Mullumbimby: Talking Street Trial – Refer Action 6		
Mullumbimby: Lot 22, Saltwater Creek Precinct – Refer Action 26		
Mullumbimby: Hospital Site – Refer Action 28		
Decontamination work proceeding. Discussions with housing funding		
providers.		
Capping work – risk ongoing.		
Mullumbimby: Heritage Park upgrades – Refer Action 14		
Bangalow: DCP and Triangle Structure Plan Review – Refer Page 5 of Implementation Plan		
Bangalow: Deacon Street and Byron Street Shared Paths – Refer Initiative 3.1.5		
Very happy – good outcome		
BA&IE: Lot 12, Bayshore Drive – Refer Action CE2		
BA&IE: Shared path on drainage corridor – Refer Action LU1		
BA&IE: Pocket Park, Bayshore Drive – Refer Action EC1		
BA&IE: One Way Trial, Centennial Circuit – Refer Action MA3		
More arrows on driveways		
Safer road generally		
Some people still going the wrong way.		
Effects on the other streets (Wollongbar and Brigantine streets) + North		
east intersection.		
Linemarking works really well – could this be extended to other areas of the industrial estate?		
Place planners to contact Jack and Ben and prioritise lists for Byron Arts		
and Industry.		